
 
 
 

Planning Committee 
 

Date: Thursday, 11 March 2010 
Time: 
 

5.30 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Wallasey Town Hall 

 
 
Contact Officer: Anne Beauchamp 
Tel: 0151 691 8608 
e-mail: annebeauchamp@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 
 
1. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members of the committee are asked whether they have any personal 

or prejudicial interests in connection with any application on the 
agenda and, if so, to declare them and state the nature of the interest. 
 

2. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 4) 
 
 To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 18 February, 2010. 

 
3. APP/09/06038 - 2 THIRLMERE DRIVE, LISCARD - ERECTION OF A 

SINGLE STOREY EXTENSION, RAISING ROOF OF EXISTING 
WORKSHOPS AND INSTALLATION OF SPRAY BOOTH 
(RETROSPECTIVE APPLICATION) (Pages 5 - 10) 

 
 The Director of Technical Services will re-submit the above application 

for consideration. 
 
 

 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
�

�������	
����
������	������
�

��������� ����������� �������������������

�
� ������������ �� ���	�

!�"��#����
��$�	���
��%�������
&�!������	�
�

%����������
%�&������
'�%�����(��
��!��������
�

��)������� ������������ ��"��������#���%�*���(���
�

�
�+�� 
�

������	���	���	�����������������	���	������������

�
!�,������#�������,,������-������.���-����������	�������	�)�����������)��/��������
������������������������-���������))�����������������(��������
��#���
���������������,�
����������������������#�������������0�
��
1��������������������-����,���0�
�

�+2� 
��������
�
���� ��������� �#� 3�-
� $"� ���� '����� !���(�,���� ���,������ ���� ,������� �#� ����
,�����(�����������������,�������2���������������%�����	�����0�
�
��������������������� !"����#���$$%����&�
�

�4�� ��'�������	�������(�������
�
!�,�����-������.��������5����������6��������#������	��))����������-��������������0�
�
����������� %������� ��5������� �� ����� 6����� ��� ���)���� �#� 7�8�����������6�
�*�	���
�
��-�6��
�������������������6��������))�����#�������,,�����0�
�

�4�� ���)*+)*,*-.� �� /� �0���
���� ���(�1� �������� �� ������	�� 	�� �� �������
��	��2� �3�����	�1� �������� �		�� 	�� �3������� 4	�5�0	��� ����
����������	��	������2�
		�0�6����	������(�����������	�7��
�
��������������#�����������&��6��������,�������������6���))���������#����������������0�
�
'�8�������������������������������,,������������������3�
������0�
�
'#���� ������������ ������� ��� -��� ,�6��� �	� ����������� �� $�	��� ���� ��������� �	�
�����������!������	��
�
9���������)������(��))��������������#����0:�
�
����,������-���)�������������;���0�

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



<�3������������,�����(����������,���������������������))���������������6����-�����.���
���������(��))��6��0�
�

�4�� ���)*+)*,89+� �� 4		��0���0� 0��0� ��0		�1� ����� 
������ �	��1�
4		��0���0� �� �	��������	�� 	�� ���� 4���0��� �		�
���� ����01�
�	��� 
����� ���� ��
��� ������ ���� ������� ��	��2� �3�����	�� �	��
�0��������		
�1���		�����0����������������5�����
�
��������������#�����������&��6��������,�������������6���))���������#����������������0�
�
��������� �� ����� ���� �$$� :�� �!� #�� �$$%����� �"#;�:�� ��� ���� <����= !>�
:�!� � �!?�
�
����������$��!����%�#@�$�%� �����������#��:����!:���#�<�%�������A$ %�� �!�
�<���%���@��%��<%�������������<��� ��$�%� �� �!&�
�

�4;� ���)*+)*,B*B����
������1�+,�8**�������������1�
��5��0������������	��
	���������������������������������������
�
��������������#�����������&��6��������,�������������6���))���������#����������������0�
�
��������� �� ����� ���� �$$� :�� �!� #�� �$$%����� �"#;�:�� ��� ���� <����= !>�
:�!� � �!?�
�
����������$��!����%�#@�$�%� �����������#��:����!:���#�<�%�������A$ %�� �!�
�<���%���@��%��<%�������������<��� ��$�%� �� �!&�
�

�4+� ���)*+)*,B-.�������������0��C�4������1�/--�0	2��5���	��1�
	���	����
�0�����	��������	
�(�������0	���	�0	���		����5��4�2��
�
��������������#�����������&��6��������,�������������6���))���������#����������������0�
�
'�8�������������������������������,,���������������������.���	�0�
�
=����,�������	����������������))���������-����))��6������;�0�
�
��������� 6.D-7� �� ����� ���� �$$� :�� �!� #�� �$$%����� �"#;�:�� ��� �� ��:� �!� 8*,�
��>����>%����!�&�
�

�44� ���)*+)*,E/B� �� � ,�4		�
�������(�1���2�	�� ��������	��	������	����
��		�� �3�����	�� ���� �������� 	�� �		�� �	� ������� �� �4	� ��	��2�
�4�������0	�����
�
��������������#�����������&��6��������,�������������6���))���������#����������������0�
�
��������� �� ����� ���� �$$� :�� �!� #�� �$$%����� �"#;�:�� ��� ���� <����= !>�
:�!� � �!?�
�
����������$��!����%�#@�$�%� �����������#��:����!:���#�<�%�������A$ %�� �!�
�<���%���@��%��<%�������������<��� ��$�%� �� �!&�
�

Page 2



�47� ��������� ���������	��� �������� ������ ���������� �	4����

��4����-��	(�

���/**+�����-���
����2�/*8*��
�
��������������#�����������&��6��������,����������)������#��,��(�,�,������#��������(�
'))���������� -����� ���� ����� �������� ������ ���� ����(����� )�-���� ���-���� ;�
1�6�,�������2�����;�
������	�����0�
�
������������
�
687� ���������%�$�%��#��!����&�
�
6/7� ����1�= ���%�<�%�!:����������$$� :�� �!�%���� !>����,�0���������>��1�0����
��!�1� ���� ��� �<� ���� �!<�%:���!�� �:� �!� ��F�!� #�� %�$�%���� #�:F� ��� �� ��
���� ����&�
�

�4>� ��2�	�0���
���������
�
��������������#�����������&��6�������6����� ��������-�����������,�����(��� ��)���� ���
�������(���,,��������(�����(���#����,����,������������))����0�
�
����������������������%#���%�$�%��#��!����&�
�
G��		��	������������	���	�
������8E8���/��0���
�������(�1���������
�

����-��(� ����,�����(� ���-�������������������� ����,������#����))��6����������������
��������� ��� �����������-���� &������(�=�����1�0� ������ �#� ���� �������� �����������
"����� �-����� �))�	� ��� ��,,������ ,�����(�� �	� 6������ �#� &������(� =����� ��0� �;�0�
�����5�����	
�������������������������#��,���	�,�����	������������(���,,���������
������������������))��������0�
�
$�-�6��
���#�����))�������	����,�.����)���������������������������(���,,����������
������##������ ������� �����������)������0�&)���#��� ��)����������������������,�����	�
����������-����!�,����������)�����#�������))��������0�
�
?�� 6��-� �#� ��� #��,��� ��������� ����(� ,���� ��� ����� )������(� �))��������
� �� �)������
,�����(��#������������(���,,��������������������(���#������!�������������,�.����
�����,���������-�����#��������6���������#���	�������-���������,�����������������������#�
��������,,������������������-������������)����0�
�
�
�

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,

!"#$%&'()'*#+,!,

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

2!!89:89;9<= >,,4%7, ?%44'@'A,4B,+C D%40#/7

D)0#+%)$1 +#-./'01%'%#2'/3%4#5/67)'84#9/'')04#:;<=#<59

!/)E)4#"1 >'%7?/@A#@B#)#6/AC0%#6?@'%*#%D?%A6/@A4#')/6/AC#'@@B#@B#%D/6?/AC#E@'F6.@G6
H#/A6?)00)?/@A#@B#6G')*#&@@?.#I'%?'@6G%7?/3%#)GG0/7)?/@AJ

2EE"%0#$+1 K'#K/7.)%0#L@E%'6

2&,$+'1 K'#M/1@A#$/AA%*

@%+,'!"#$1

>,F,")E*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'E)"%0%,41
N'/1)'/0*#O%6/8%A?/)0#P'%)

!"#$$%$&'A%4+)/G1
Q@A%

@H**#/G'5.'-,E/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4H"+#+%)$4'-,0,%F,71

-,E/,4,$+#+%)$41

P#6/?%#A@?/7%#E)6#8/6G0)*%8#&*#?.%#)GG0/7)A?R##P#?@?)0#@B#S"#0%??%'6#@B#A@?/B/7)?/@A#.)3%#&%%A#6%A?#?@

Agenda Item 3

Page 5



G'@G%'?/%6#/A#?.%#)'%)R#P?#?.%#?/1%#@B#E'/?/AC#?./6#'%G@'?#)#T()0/B*/AC#G%?/?/@A#@B#U,#6/CA)?('%6#B'@1
6%G)')?%#.@(6%.@086#)A8#U#/A8/3/8()0#0%??%'6#@B#@&V%7?/@A#.)3%#&%%A#'%7%/3%84#0/6?/AC#?.%#B@00@E/AC
C'@(A86W

! -.%#(6%#@B#?.%#&(/08/ACX
! -.%#%BB%7?6#@A#.%)0?.#@B#'%6/8%A?6#8(%#?@#8(6?4#G)/A?#B(1%64#61%006#I6@03%A?64#&('A/AC#'(&&%'J#)A8

A@/6%#I%D?')7?/@A4#1@?@'&/F%6#)A8#7)'6#'%33/ACJX
! -.%#)GG%)')A7%#)A8#6/Y%#@B#?.%#6?'(7?('%#)A8#)/'#3%A?4#E./7.#/6#(A6(/?)&0%#/A#)#'%6/8%A?/)0#)'%)X
! 2%3)0()?/@A#@B#G'@G%'?*X
! -.%#0)6?#(6%#@B#?.%#6/?%#E)6#)#8@(&0%#C)')C%#)A8#)#0)'C%#0%)AZ?@#6.%8X
! -.%#1)?%'/)06#@B#7@A6?'(7?/@AX
! [A)77(')7/%6#@B#?.%#)C%A?6#8')E/AC6X
! -')BB/7#?@#?.%#6/?%#.)6#7'%)?%8#7@AC%6?/@A#)A8#G)'F/AC#/66(%64#)A8#?.%#A(1&%'#@B#1@?@'#3%./70%6

7@1/AC#)A8#0%)3/AC#)A8#&%/AC#6?@'%8#@A#6/?%#/6#(A)77%G?)&0%X
! \A6)?/6B)7?@'*#)77%66#/A#7)6%#@B#B/'%X
! -.%#)GG0/7)?/@A#/6#B@'#6G')*/AC#1@?@'&/F%6X
! -.%#)GG0/7)?/@A#/6#)0'%)8*#&(/0?X
! -'%%6#)A8#6.'(&6#.)3%#&%%A#'%1@3%8X
! 9)?%'#&)6%#G)/A?#/6#A@?#&%/AC#(6%8X
! ]G%')?/AC#.@('6X
! [A?%'B%'%A7%#E/?.#%0%7?'/7)0#%T(/G1%A?
! ;%)0?.#G'@&0%16#@B#'%6/8%A?6#E/00#&%#%D)7%'&)?%8R

P#B('?.%'#0%??%'#@B#@&V%7?/@A#E)6#'%7%/3%84#&(?#E/6.%8#?@#'%1)/A#7@AB/8%A?/)0R

:@(A7/00@'#5%).#$')6%'#@&V%7?%8#?@#?.%#)GG0/7)?/@A#7/?/AC#?.%#B@00@E/AC#'%)6@A6W
! -.%#/A8(6?'/)0#6?*0%#&(/08/AC#E/?./A#)#'%6/8%A?/)0#)'%)X
! M/Y%#@B#?.%#&(/08/AC#/6#@3%'8%3%0@G1%A?X
! PGG%)')A7%#)A8#6/Y%#@B#)/'#3%A?R

()$4H"+#+%)$41
2/'%7?@'#@B#O%C%A%')?/@A#Z#;@(6/AC#H#>A3/'@A1%A?)0#N'@?%7?/@A#2/3/6/@A#.)8#A@#@&V%7?/@A#?@#?.%
G'@G@6)0#6(&V%7?#?@#)#7@A8/?/@A#8%?)/0/AC#?.%#B(1%#%D?')7?#)A8#@8@('#7@A?'@0#6*6?%1R

2/'%7?@'#@B#-%7.A/7)0#M%'3/7%6#Z#-')BB/7#K)A)C%1%A?#2/3/6/@A#.)8#A@#@&V%7?/@A#?@#?.%#G'@G@6)0#)A8
7@A6/8%'%8#?.%#G@?%A?/)0#B@'#)A#/A7'%)6%#/A#3%./70%#1@3%1%A?#(A0/F%0*#?@#&%#6/CA/B/7)A?R

>%/,0+)/I4'()**,$+41
-.%#)GG0/7)?/@A#E)6#8%B%''%8#&*#N0)AA/AC#:@11/??%%#@A#!,#2%7%1&%'4#+,,U#B@'#)88/?/@A)0#/AB@'1)?/@A

'%C)'8/AC#?.%#0)EB(0#(6%#@B#?.%#6/?%R

-J2@5K'L5-'-JLJ--2D'35'!D2KKMKN'(5??M33JJ
P#T()0/B*/AC#G%?/?/@A#@B#U,#6/CA)?('%6#B'@1#6%G)')?%#.@(6%.@086#)A8#U#/A8/3/8()0#0%??%'6#@B#@&V%7?/@A
.)6#&%%A#'%7%/3%8#)A8#:@(A7/00@'#$')6%'#@&V%7?6#?@#?.%#G'@G@6)0R

MK3-5>O(3M5K
>'%7?/@A#@B#)#6/AC0%Z6?@'%*#%D?%A6/@A4#')/6/AC#'@@B#@B#%D/6?/AC#E@'F6.@G6#)A8#/A6?)00)?/@A#@B#6G')*#&@@?.
I'%?'@6G%7?/3%#)GG0/7)?/@AJR

-.%#)GG0/7)?/@A#/6#?@#8%?%'1/A%#?.%#/1G)7?#@B#?.%#G.*6/7)0#6?'(7?('%#@B#?.%#&(/08/AC#@A#?.%#)1%A/?/%6#@B
A%/C.&@('/AC#G'@G%'?/%6R##L@?.#?.%#G'%3/@(6#(6%#@B#)#E@'F6.@G^C)')C%#)A8#?.%#6(&6%T(%A?#(6%6#)6#)
&@)?*)'8#)A8#1@?@'7*70%#6G')*/AC#&@@?.#B)00#(A8%'#\6%#:0)66#L!#I0/C.?#/A8(6?'*JR##P6#6(7.#?.%#%D/6?/AC
/A8(6?'/)0#(6%#@B#?.%#6/?%#I)6#)#?')/A/AC#7%A?'%#B@'#6G')*/AC#)A8#6G')*#)GG0/7)?/@A6#?@#1@?@'7*70%6J#8@%6
A@?#'%T(/'%#G0)AA/AC#G%'1/66/@AR##-.%#G0)AA/AC#)GG0/7)?/@A#/6#6@0%0*#?@#8%?%'1/A%#?.%#%D?%A6/@A6#)A8
1@8/B/7)?/@A6#?.)?#.)3%#?)F%A#G0)7%R

-.%#&(/08/AC#1%)6('%6#SRS#1%?'%6#/A#.%/C.?#)A8#/6#E./?%#'%A8%'%8R##-.%#%D?')7?@'#B0(%#1%)6('%6#,RU
1%?'%6#)&@3%#?.%#'@@BR##-.%#&(/08/AC#.)6#)#?@?)0#B@@?G'/A?#@B#!SS#6T()'%#1%?'%6R

Page 6



!-MK(M!DJ'5L'>JPJD5!?JK3
-.%#67)0%#)A8#8%6/CA#@B#?.%#G'@G@6%8#&(/08/AC6#)'%#7@A6/8%'%8#)77%G?)&0%#(A8%'#G@0/7*#;M!=#)A8#)'%
A@?#7@A6/8%'%8#?@#'%6(0?#/A#)#8%?'/1%A?)0#7.)AC%#/A#?.%#7.)')7?%'#@B#?.%#)'%)#@'#7)(6%#A(/6)A7%#?@
A%/C.&@('/AC#(6%6R

@M3J'2K>'@O--5OK>MKN@
-.%#6/?%#7@1G'/6%6#@B#)#6/AC0%#6?@'%*#7@11%'7/)0#&(/08/AC#E/?.#'@00%'#6.(??%'6#)A8#B0(%R##-.%#&@(A8)'*
?'%)?1%A?#7@1G'/6%6#@B#+Z1%?'%#./C.#&'/7F#E)006R##-.%'%#)'%#6(''@(A8/AC#?E@Z6?@'%*#'%6/8%A?/)0
G'@G%'?/%6#@A#-./'01%'%#2'/3%4#L')81)A#:0@6%#)A8#]'1@A8#M?'%%?R

!5DM(Q'(5K3JR3
\2N#G@0/7*#;M!=#G%'1/?6#A@AZ'%6/8%A?/)0#8%3%0@G1%A?#/A#N'/1)'/0*#O%6/8%A?/)0#P'%)6#E.%'%#?.%
G'@G@6)0#E/00#A@?#&%#@B#6(7.#)#67)0%#)6#?@#&%#/A)GG'@G'/)?%#?@#6(''@(A8/AC#8%3%0@G1%A?#@'#'%6(0?#/A#)
8%?'/1%A?)0#7.)AC%#/A#?.%#7.)')7?%'#@B#?.%#)'%)R##2%3%0@G1%A?#E/00#A@?#&%#G%'1/??%8#6.@(08#/?#7)(6%
A(/6)A7%#?@#A%/C.&@('/AC#(6%6R

2!!J2-2K(J'2K>'2?JKM3Q'M@@OJ@
-.%#)GG0/7)?/@A#/6#?@#)66%66#?.%#%D?%A6/@A6#)A8#1@8/B/7)?/@A6#?.)?#.)3%#?)F%A#G0)7%R

-.%#G'@G@6)0#/6#6(''@(A8%8#&*#?E@Z6?@'%*#8E%00/AC#.@(6%64#)A8#)6#6(7.#?.%#6/AC0%Z6?@'%*#8%3%0@G1%A?
/6#7@A6/8%'%8#A@?#?@#&%#@B#)#67)0%#?.)?#/6#8%?'/1%A?)0#?@#6(''@(A8/AC#G'@G%'?/%6R##-.%#/1G)7?#@B#?.%
&(/08/AC#7@(08#&%#B('?.%'#'%8(7%8#&*#G)/A?/AC#/?#)#8)'F%'#7@0@('#1@'%#/AF%%G/AC#E/?.#?.%#6(''@(A8/AC6R
-.%#6/Y%#@B#?.%#&(/08/AC#/6#A@?#7@A6/8%'%8#?@#.)3%#)#8%?'/1%A?)0#/1G)7?#@A#?.%#'%6/8%A?/)0#)1%A/?*#@B
?.%#6(''@(A8/AC#G'@G%'?/%6#/A#?%'16#@B#@3%'6.)8@E/AC4#@3%'0@@F/AC#)A8#@(?0@@FR

[?#/6#7@A6/8%'%8#?.%#3/6()0#G'@1/A%A7%#@B#?.%#6./A*#B(1%#%D?')7?@'#B0(%#.)6#&%%A#'%8(7%8#&*#G)/A?/AC#/?
)#8)'F%'#7@0@('4#E./7.#/6#7@A6/8%'%8#1@'%#/AF%%G/AC#E/?.#?.%#6(''@(A8/AC#'%6/8%A?/)0#7./1A%*6#/A#?.%
)'%)R#

:@11/??%%#1%1&%'6#'%T(%6?%8#B('?.%'#/AB@'1)?/@A#/A#'%6G%7?#@B#?.%#0)EB(0#(6%#@B#?.%#0)A8^G'%1/6%64
/R%R#7@AB/'1)?/@A#?.)?#?.%#6/?%#.)6#&%%A#(6%8#B@'#0/C.?#/A8(6?'*#B@'#?.%#0)6?#!,#*%)'6R##-.%#)C%A?#G'@3/8%8
?E@#6E@'A#)BB/8)3/?#6?)?%1%A?6#7@AB/'1/AC#?.%#(6%#@B#?.%#6/?%#&%?E%%A#!U"SZ!U"_#)A8#!U"_Z!UU,#E)6
B@'#1@?@'#3%./70%#'%G)/'6#)A8#E%08/ACR##

]&V%7?/@A6#?.)?#7)AA@?#B@'1#)#'%)6@A#B@'#'%B(6)0#(A8%'#G0)AA/AC#'%1/?#/A70(8%#8%3)0()?/@A#@B#G'@G%'?*4
?.%#'%?'@6G%7?/3%#A)?('%#@B#?.%#G'@G@6)04#?.%#'%1@3)0#@B#?'%%6#)A8#6.'(&6#@'#/A?%'B%'%A7%#E/?.#%0%7?'/7)0
%T(/G1%A?R##P77%66#/A#7)6%#@B#B/'%#?@#)A#%D/?/AC#6/?%#/6#)#1)??%'#)66%66%8#&*#?.%#$/'%#P(?.@'/?*R##-.%
G0)A6#6(GG0/%8#)'%#7@A6/8%'%8#6)?/6B)7?@'*R

@J!2-23M5K'>M@32K(J@
Q@R"#-./'01%'%#2'/3%#/6#!+#1%?'%6#)E)*#B'@1#?.%#G'@G@6%8#&(/08/ACR#Q@RU#]'1)A8#M?'%%?#/6#`R"#1%?'%6
)E)*#B'@1#?.%#G'@G@6%8#&(/08/ACR##Q@R!+#L')81)A#:0@6%#/6#,R`#1%?'%6#)E)*#B'@1#?.%#G'@G@6%8
&(/08/AC#)A8#.)6#A@#G'/1)'*#E/A8@E6#8/'%7?0*#B)7/AC#?.%#G'@G@6)0R##-.%#6/AC0%Z6?@'%*#G'@G@6)0#/6#A@?
7@A6/8%'%8#?@#'%6(0?#/A#0@66#@B#@(?0@@F#@'#0/C.?#?@#A%/C.&@('/AC#G'@G%'?/%6R##[?#/6#A@?#7@A6/8%'%8#?@#'%6(0?
/A#@3%'0@@F/AC#@'#@3%'6.)8@E/ACR#

AMNA62Q83-2LLM('M?!DM(23M5K@
-.%#2/'%7?@'#@B#-%7.A/7)0#M%'3/7%6#I-')BB/7#K)A)C%1%A?#2/3/6/@AJ#E)6#7@A6(0?%8#@A#?.%#)GG0/7)?/@A
)A8#.)6#A@#@&V%7?/@A#?@#?.%#G'@G@6)0R##[?#/6#7@A6/8%'%8#?.%#G@?%A?/)0#B@'#)A#/A7'%)6%#/A#3%./70%
1@3%1%A?#(A0/F%0*#?@#&%#6/CA/B/7)A?R##-.%'%#)'%#A@#./C.E)*#/1G0/7)?/@A6#'%0)?/AC#?@#?./6#G'@G@6)0R

JKPM-5K?JK32D8@O@32MK2SMDM3Q'M@@OJ@
:@A7%'A6#'%C)'8/AC#?.%#%BB%7?6#@A#.%)0?.#@B#'%6/8%A?6#)6#)#'%6(0?#@B#8(6?4#G)/A?#B(1%6#)A8#61%006#)'%
7@A?'@00%8#3/)#%A3/'@A1%A?)0#.%)0?.#0%C/60)?/@AR##-.%#2/'%7?@'#@B#O%C%A%')?/@A#I;@(6/AC#H
>A3/'@A1%A?)0#N'@?%7?/@A#2/3/6/@AJ#.)6#A@#@&V%7?/@A#?@#?.%#G'@G@6)0#6(&V%7?#?@#)#7@A8/?/@A#8%?)/0/AC#?.%
B(1%#%D?')7?#)A8#@8@('#7@A?'@0#6*6?%1R##9./06?#?.%#E)?%'Z&)6%8#6G')*6#8@#A@?#G@6%#.%)0?.
7@A7%'A64?.%#B0(%#G'@3/8%6#8/0(?/@A#)A8#8/6G%'61%A?#)?#)#./C.%'#)0?/?(8%4#E./7.#E/00#'%8(7%#8/6?('&)A7%
?@#A%/C.&@('6R

-.%#%'%7?/@A#@B#A%E#&(/08/AC6#7)A#6@1%?/1%6#B)7/0/?)?%#)A#@3%')00#/1G'@3%1%A?#/A#)1%A/?*#/1G)7?R

Page 7



Q@/6*#)6G%7?6#@B#?.%#(6%#7)A#&%#7@A?)/A%8#E/?./A#?.%#G'@G@6%8#&(/08/AC4#)A8#E@'F#7)A#&%#F%G?#@(?#@B
6/C.?R##]&V%7?/@A6#E%'%#'%7%/3%8#'%C)'8/AC#A@/6%#I1@?@'&/F%6#)A8#7)'6#'%33/ACJ#B'@1#?.%#6/?%R##-.%
G'@G@6%8#&(/08/AC#G'@3/8%6#)#7@A?)/A1%A?#B@'#?.%#A@/6%4#)A8#/6#3/%E%8#)6#)#G0)AA/AC#C)/AR###

[A#)88/?/@A#/?#6.@(08#&%#A@?%8#?.%#G0)AA/AC#)GG0/7)?/@A#G'@3/8%6#)A#@GG@'?(A/?*#?@#7@A8/?/@A#?.%#.@('6#@B
(6%4#B('?.%'#'%8(7/AC#8/6?('&)A7%#?@#A%/C.&@('/AC#'%6/8%A?6R#

AJ2D3A'M@@OJ@
-.%#2/'%7?@'#@B#O%C%A%')?/@A#I;@(6/AC#H#>A3/'@A1%A?)0#N'@?%7?/@A#2/3/6/@AJ#E%'%#7@A6(0?%8#/A#'%0)?/@A
?@#?.%#6G')*#F/?#)A8#.)8#A@#@&V%7?/@A#?@#?.%#G'@G@6)0R##$@'#70)'/B/7)?/@A4#?.%#G)/A?6#)'%#E)?%'#&)6%8#A@?
6@03%A?#&)6%8R##Q@#%3/8%A7%#.)6#&%%A#G'@8(7%8#?@#6.@E#.@E#?.%#G'@G@6)0#E/00#)BB%7?#?.%#.%)0?.#@B
'%6/8%A?6R

(5K(DO@M5K
-.%#7@A7%'A6#@B#?.%#6(''@(A8/AC#'%6/8%A?/)0#G'@G%'?/%6#'%C)'8/AC#?.%#(6%#@B#?.%#6/?%#)6#0/C.?#/A8(6?'*
7)AA@?#B@'1#)#'%)6@A#B@'#'%B(6)04#)6#G0)AA/AC#G%'1/66/@A#/6#A@?#'%T(/'%8#B@'#)#7.)AC%#@B#(6%R##-.%
G'@G@6%8#&(/08/AC#/6#7@A6/8%'%8#)77%G?)&0%#/A#?%'16#@B#67)0%#)A8#G'@3/8%6#)#1%)A6#@B#'%8(7/AC#A@/6%
)A8#8/6?('&)A7%#?@#6(''@(A8/AC#A%/C.&@('/AC#G'@G%'?/%6R

@H**#/G').'>,0%4%)$1
;)3/AC#'%C)'86#?@#?.%#/A8/3/8()0#1%'/?6#@B#?./6#)GG0/7)?/@A#?.%#8%7/6/@A#?@#C')A?#N0)AA/AC#N%'1/66/@A
.)6#&%%A#?)F%A#.)3/AC#'%C)'86#?@#?.%#'%0%3)A?#N@0/7/%6#)A8#N'@G@6)06#/A#?.%#9/'')0#\A/?)'*
2%3%0@G1%A?#N0)A#IP8@G?%8#$%&'()'*#+,,,J#)A8#)00#'%0%3)A?#1)?%'/)0#7@A6/8%')?/@A6#/A70(8/AC#A)?/@A)0
)A8#'%C/@A)0#G@0/7*#)83/7%R#[A#'%)7./AC#?./6#8%7/6/@A#?.%#5@7)0#N0)AA/AC#P(?.@'/?*#.)6#7@A6/8%'%8#?.%
B@00@E/ACWZ

-.%#G'@G@6)0#/6#7@A6/8%'%8#)77%G?)&0%#/A#?%'16#@B#67)0%#)A8#8%6/CA#)A8#/6#A@?#7@A6/8%'%8#?@#&%
/A)GG'@G'/)?%#?@#6(''@(A8/AC#'%6/8%A?/)0#G'@G%'?/%6#@'#'%6(0?#/A#)#8%?'/1%A?)0#7.)AC%#/A#?.%#7.)')7?%'#@B
?.%#)'%)R##-.%#8%3%0@G1%A?#/6#A@?#8%%1%8#?@#7)(6%#A(/6)A7%#?@#A%/C.&@('/AC#(6%6#@'#'%6(0?#/A#0@66#@B
G'/3)7*4#8)*0/C.?#@'#6(A0/C.?R##-.%#G'@G@6)0#7@1G0/%6#E/?.#:@(A7/0#G@0/7*#;M!=#@B#?.%#)8@G?%8#9/'')0
\A/?)'*#2%3%0@G1%A?#N0)AR

-,0)**,$7,7'>,0%4%)$1 '2EE/)F,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

!R 2%?)/06#@B#?.%#B(1%#%D?')7?/@A#6*6?%1#)A8#?.%#@8@('#7@A?'@0#6*6?%1#6.)00#&%#6(&1/??%8#?@
)A8#)GG'@3%8#&*#?.%#5@7)0#N0)AA/AC#P(?.@'/?*#E/?./A#S#1@A?.6#@B#?.%#8)?%#@B#?./6#8%7/6/@AR
-.%#B(1%#%D?')7?@'#)A8#@8@('#7@A?'@0#6*6?%1#6.)00#&%#/1G0%1%A?%8#G'/@'#?@#?.%#(6%
7@11%A7/AC#)A8#'%?)/A%8#)A8#@G%')?%8#?.%'%)B?%'#/A#)77@'8)A7%#E/?.#?.%#)GG'@3%8#8%?)/06R

!"#$%&'#[A#?.%#/A?%'%6?6#@B#)1%A/?*

+R 2%?)/06#@B#)#7@0@('#7@)?/AC#?@#&%#)GG0/%8#?@#?.%#&(/08/AC#6.)00#&%#6(&1/??%8#?@#)A8#)C'%%8#/A
E'/?/AC#&*#?.%#5@7)0#N0)AA/AC#P(?.@'/?*#E/?./A#S#1@A?.6#@B#?.%#8)?%#@B#?./6#8%7/6/@AR##-.%
)GG'@3%8#7@0@('#7@)?/AC#6.)00#&%#7@1G0%?%8#G'/@'#?@#?.%#(6%#7@11%A7/AC#)A8#'%?)/A%8#)6
6(7.#?.%'%)B?%'R

!"#$%&'#[A#?.%#/A?%'%6?#@B#)1%A/?*

SR -.%#G'%1/6%6#6.)00#&%#70@6%8#&%?E%%A#?.%#.@('6#@B#!"R,,#.@('6#)A8#,"R,,#.@('6#K@A8)*
?@#M)?('8)*4#)A8#6.)00#'%1)/A#70@6%8#@A#M(A8)*6#)A8#L)AF#;@0/8)*6

!"#$%&'#[A#?.%#/A?%'%6?6#@B#)1%A/?*

Page 8



<R ]A0*#E)?%'#&)6%8#G)/A?#6.)00#&%#(6%8#B@'#6G')*/AC#)6#6?)?%8#/A#?.%#)GG'@3%8#8%?)/06

I'%7%/3%8#<?.#M%G?%1&%'#+,,UJ#(A0%66#E/?.#G'/@'#)C'%%1%A?#E/?.#?.%#5@7)0#N0)AA/AC
P(?.@'/?*

!"#$%&'#[A#?.%#/A?%'%6?6#@B#)1%A/?*

LH/+C,/'K)+,4'.)/'()**%+,,1

D#4+'()**,$+4'SG1'' TT8U98T99:

JVE%/G'>#+,1'''''''''''''' '<98U98T99:

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	3 APP/09/06038 - 2 Thirlmere Drive, Liscard - Erection of a single storey extension, raising roof of existing workshops and installation of spray booth (retrospective application)

